LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

-- 1168

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

STOP Violence Against Women Act (Federal 16 588 STOP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

Federal LD: 521243258

Parish: Tangipahoa

Street Address Line 1: 46497 North Morrison Boulevard

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 1946

City: Hammond

State: LA Zip: 70404-1946

3. Recipient Agencies

Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

4. Project Director

Name: Ms. Mary Corban

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: confidential location

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70404
Phone: 985-542-8384 Fax: 985-420-1288 x429 Email: exdirssap82@ gmail com
5. Financial Officer Name: Chief Paul Scott Jones i:l:[:q_:
Street Address Line 1: P.O. Box 1946
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70404
Phone: 225-268-2386 Fax: Email: sjones@dspd.net
6. Contact e e ont iglee[:cffecuﬁve Director
Street Address Line 1: confidential location
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Lip: 70404

Phone: 985-542-8384 Fax: 985-429-1288 x429

Email: exdirssap82@ gmail com

7. Brief Summary of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Project Domestic Violence Program
(Do Not Exceed Space  Southeast Spouse Abuse Program/dba/Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment (SAFE) provides 24-hour crisis intervention, direct
Provided) and referral services to survivors who self-identify as being victims of domestic violence and their dependent children in four parishes:

Tangipahoa, Livingston, Washington, and St. Helena.

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 0. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 13.734.00 FEDERAL 16.585.00(  100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2.851.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 EROIECT INCOME g
EQUIPMENT 0.00 SOBREAT i

: - - STATE MATCH 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 AR R PP G 500
CONSULTANTS 0.00 SRt 60
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 16,585.00]  100%
TOTAL 16,585.00 10. Project Start Date: 3/1/2013 Project End Date: 2/28/2014
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be mnserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1168

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR1 TOTAL
Southeast Spouse Abuse Program 16,585.00 16,585.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
Applicant Ageney: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
BY CATEGORY YEAR1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 13,734.00 13,734.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,851.00 2,851.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16.,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 16,585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16.585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Adult/Outreach Advocate
Name: Kaitlin Tregle
Computation: 545 % of salary 13.734.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 13,734.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Adult/Outreach Advocate
Name: Kaitlin Tregle
Computation: 54 5% of benefits 2.851.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 2.851.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 4 of 54



SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES

COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 16,585.00
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.

(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )
Budget Total Amount Paid with Federal | Amount Paid with Cash | Amount Paid with In-Kind Calculated Paid
Category Amount Dollars Match Match Amounts
13,734

Personnel 13,734 13.734
g0 [Employec 2,851 2,851 0 0 2,851
Benefits
Total = 16,585 16,585 0 0 16,585
Page 6 of 54
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7
Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why. |

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

SAFE covers a large geographic area in southeast Louisiana, 2517 square miles, and includes Tangipahoa, Livingston, St. Helena and Washington
Parishes. Over 90% of this area in Louisiana is rural, small towns and villages with the exceptions of the City of Denham Springs and the City of
Hammond. SAFE's services are needed on a regular basis for individuals and families in these remote areas. Without SAFE's services, which are
supportive, unintrusive, free and confidential. provided in these areas on a regular basis, violence would continue to perpetuate in the environment where
abuse victims are unaware of available services. SAFE staff are needed in these areas because of the high volume and severity of domestic violence cases
to increase awareness and educate the community on the services we provide. There are no opportunities for overtime in the proposed position. This

position is a carryover from the last grant, no new positions are proposed.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Salaries are reviewed anmually by SAFE's Board of Directors and every effort is made to keep the range of similar job descriptions in the State of
Louisiana in an effort to attract and retain individuals with the highest degree of knowledge and skills and ethics.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Advocates are responsible to provide direct and referral services to survivors of domestic violence and their dependent children either in person or by
phone in the following settings: the main office, court, or in outreach locations within SAFE's four parish service area; Tangipahoa, Livingston,
Washington and St. Helena Parishes. Services include, but are not limited to, crisis intervention, safety planning, victim empowerment, education on
domestic violence, individual and group counseling, assistance with transportation, assistance with protective orders, including technical assistance, escort
to court, and advocacy: CVR referral and assistance with application. LAVNS referral, as well as information and referral to other specific needs. In an
effort to expand services and provide greater accessibility to victims and their dependent children, both advocates will spend a substantial part of their
time in the outreach parishes. Advocates assigned to this project provide educational and information presentations in the commmmities we serve and

collaborate with local court systems, law enforcement and other social service agencies on an ongoing basis to promote safety and enhance services.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been baclkfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position ]

Kaitlin Tregle is an existing personnel. Kaitlin provides the necessary services to fulfill the obligations of this grant and the other grants that fund her full-

time position.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

9.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?
No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volmnteers.

9.2. Are the vohnteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmnteers?

No

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
dult Advocate 1.docx Adult Advocate Job Descriptions
ﬁ(TResume.doc Kaitlin Tregle Resume
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Position:			Direct Service/Adult Advocate I (May also be designated as “Outreach” Advocate same basic duties with more focus on outreach offices and community rather than stationed in main office)

Accountability:		Direct Service Supervisor/Executive Director



It is noted that all positions are contingent on the availability of funding as well as productivity of individual currently holding position.



GENERAL FUNCTION:	To provide direct service delivery to family violence survivors

and their dependent children through counseling, advocacy and referral services.             

			

	To assist the executive director in engaging community support of the agency through community education presentations and training seminars and through participation in fundraising and other special projects undertaken by the agency.



PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES and DUTIES:



Screen survivors in order to distinguish those who are appropriate for agency services from 

those who are not.



Make appropriate referrals for survivors who are determined to be inappropriate for agency services.  This includes written referral to the referral agency to assure the individual receives greatest opportunity to secure self-identified services.



Provide intake review; develop a realistic plan of action with survivors; use program resources and community referrals to help survivors meet their needs and achieve their stated goals/objectives.



Provide survivors with short-term counseling (usually 6 to 10 weeks) designed to assist them in making chosen changes in their life situations.



Provide advocacy on behalf of agency survivors, as requested and/or needed, with other agencies, institutions or systems. This should include assurance confidentiality is not breached in verbal and/or written presentation of the survivors needs and circumstances.



Facilitate weekly support group meetings for women who are surviving battery and their dependent children where applicable.



Complete all necessary case file record as soon as possible after initial contact and/or intake according to agency protocol. This includes:

a.  Completion of the initial call, if this has not already been done.

b.  Completing summary of the intake application with respect to the presenting problem, plan of

      action, date of follow-up contact and signature of the counselor.

c.  Completion of the consent/release form, including obtaining the survivor's signature

      if advocacy/referral contacts are anticipated including survivor completion of SLLS and 

      child(ren) consent application.

d.  Submittal of letters of referral and/or advocacy to Judicial system, legal system, social service 

     agencies and/or all applicable entities as was a part of the plan of action.

f.  Completion of correspondence statistical entry in appropriate place on computer network as is 

     applicable (PO, OCS report, PO inquiry, Crime victims reparation, etc.) when telephone 

     contact, follow-up visit, advocacy contact, or referral, etc. is made.


Job Description

Direct Service/Adult Advocate I
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g. Completion of exit summary form when survivor case is closed. Enter, date and sign all data and contact relating to services provided in order most recent to initial.



 Develop and implement seminars for battered and formerly battered women designed to      

 enhance their self-image and/or self-sufficiency and build life skills.

 

 Share responsibilities with other agency staff for being on-call during non-office hours.



  Assist the executive director and other agency staff in community education efforts. This 

includes speaking to social, civic and religious organizations about domestic violence and the agency's services to its survivors, as well as providing in-service training to other professionals and para-professionals whose work brings them into contact with the survivors of abuse and their dependent children, such as law enforcement personnel, child protection workers, etc.



 Assist the executive director and other agency staff in liaison efforts with other 

community agencies.  This includes taking responsibility for establishing cooperative  working relationships with other agencies within the four parish service area. Each 

counselor/advocate rotates throughout the parishes services providing opportunity for consistency and continuity of services. However, all agency staff are expected to assist in this component of the program's work as needed or requested.



Assist the executive director and other agency staff in the production of program 

materials, such as manuals, brochures, posters, newsletters and proposals, as needed 

or requested.



Assist in the recruitment, screening, training and recognition of program volunteers.



 Assist in fundraising and other special projects designed to engage community support    

 of the agency.



  Perform other relevant duties as needed by the agency or at the request of the   

  executive director and direct service supervisor.



Coordinate participant's involvement in agency activities as outlined in

 individual Hab plan. This includes but is not limited to weekly housing monitoring, individual   

 and group support sessions, employment, other agency appointments, etc.



MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS and QUALIFICATIONS:



B.A. or B.S. in social work, social welfare or a related field.

      Or, minimum of four years applicable experience/training working directly with survivors in a 

      community agency.

      Or, minimum of three years experience working directly with survivors in a battered 

      women's program.

Or, applicable experience in other area comparable to working with this population including survivor status. Experience in providing crisis intervention and peer counseling.

The ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing.


Job Description

Direct Service/Adult Advocate I

Page 3



The ability to work with individuals of diverse backgrounds and beliefs in a caring, 

 non-judgmental way.



Has a dependable automobile as the agency covers a four parish service area and the   

 counselor/advocate must cover satellite offices in the outlying parishes.



Assist with development of habilitation plans and assist with monitoring and advocacy of goals in housing program.



Additional factors relating to the selection/salary level for all positions in order of priority:

1. Life experience: having successfully moved beyond a battering experience.



	2.  Demonstrated ability in one or more of the following program areas:

	     personnel supervision, public speaking/community education, 

                  fundraising/grantsmanship, project coordination.

	

3. Any job skill related training and/or certification beyond required minimum 

                   qualifications.



4. Other life or work experience which demonstrates the ability to perform the duties

                   outlined in the job description.



5. Assignment in single parish as primary provider of services and primary contact 

       person.



Minimum:		$20,000

Maximum:		$23,500

Maximum start:		$22,200



It is noted that all positions are contingent on the availability of funding as well as productivity of individual currently holding position.



B’d Reviewed 11/06
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Kaitlin A. Tregle


218 Clayton Street, Norco, LA 70079


(504)-559-2126


Kaitlin.Tregle@selu.edu


OBJECTIVE



To obtain a position that allows me to better the lives of children and families within a 
diverse organization. 


SKILLS 


· Ideal oral and written communication skills


· Experienced with Microsoft Office, including Word, Excel, and PowerPoint

· Excellent customer service skills


· Familiar with working in flexible team situations 


· Highly motivated and goal-oriented


· Exceptional planning, organizational and multitasking skills 


· Versatile and enthusiastic in adapting to challenges and change


· Quickly able to master new skills and technology


· Excellent ability to work independently and handle pressure maturely and responsibly


· Demonstrated ability to keep sensitive information confidential 


EDUCATION



Southeastern Louisiana University December 2012



Major: Family Studies 



3.7 GPA  



Relevant Courses: Child Development, Middle Childhood & Adolescent 
Development, Child Nutrition, Family Relations, Parenting: Issues & Education, 
Professional Development, Resource Management, Families in the Counseling 
Process, Developmental Psychology, Abnormal Psychology, Child Psychology, 
General Psychology, Intercultural Communication, Family Policy, Families in the 
Educational Process, Young Children With Special Needs


HONORS AND AWARDS



Dean's List



President's list



NCFR honor graduate


Monsanto Diversity Scholarship



Tuition Opportunity Scholarship


ADDITIONAL TRAINING & QUALIFICATIONS



Universal Precautions Health Training



Social and Emotional Mental Health Screening Training


Rescue & Restore Human Trafficking Training


Louisiana Protective Order Registry Training


LAFASA annual Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault conference

Called to Protect Safe Environment Training

Kaitlin Tregle   
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(504)-559-2126


INTERNSHP


Southeastern Advocates for Family Empowerment

  Fall 2012



Intern



Responsibilities: Trained and worked in the areas of prevention, outreach and 
direct services. Led Safe Date presentations at local schools, attended 
outreach meetings such as coalitions of human services, took crisis calls, 
helped victims with safety plans, court support, protective orders and housing.


WORK EXPERIENCE


Southeastern Advocates for Family Empowerment
             10/2012-Present

Adult Advocate


Responsibilities: Worked in direct services to provide survivors of domestic violence with information, resources, and support. Attended to crisis calls, assisted victims with safety plans, court support, and provided protective order assistance.


Kidcam Summer Program




                Summer 2012



Preschool Program Director



Responsibilities: Develop a program to guide and nurture the emotional, intellectual 
and social well-being of children ages three and four.



Knowledge Garden Child Development Center -New Orleans, LA       10/2011-01/2012



Assistant Teacher



Responsibilities: Educating and entertaining young children ages one through four, 
ensuring safety and emotional development, parent communication.



Isidore Newman Summer Programs - New Orleans, LA  
                05/2011-08/2011



Summer Camp Counselor 



Responsibilities: To develop and lead age appropriate activities that promoted the    
safety, entertainment, and education of children ages three-five. 


COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT


Children's Hospital Child Life volunteer



Sacred Heart of Jesus Montessori School volunteer



Project Green Light volunteer



Louisiana Youth Enhancement Services Family Enhancement Camp volunteer



Celebration of the Young Child


PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS



National Council on Family Relations



American Association of Family & Consumer Science


Southeastern Association of Family and Consumer Sciences


SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

‘2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

‘3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

‘2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

|2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

|2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

‘4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers. judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women inchiding sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for,
the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, inchuding the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number

of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalking.

No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State funds, to coordinate the response of State law

enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older

and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No

11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal justice mitiatives while supporting complementary new initiatives and emergency services for victims and their

families.

No

13. Supporting the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

s Developing, in collaboration with prosecutors, courts, and victim service providers, standardized response policies for local law enforcement agencies,
including triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized;

» Notifving persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency:

+ Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines, or legal assistance
services); and

+ Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.

No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit, nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial. and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -

« the development and implementation of training for local victim domestic violence service providers, and to fund victim services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates." to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence committed by law enforcement
personnel;

« the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence by
personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the IACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

» the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agencv?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

The National Coaltion Against Domestic Violence states that 1 in 4 women in Louisiana will be survivors of domestic violence at some point in their
lifetime (www.ncadv.org, May 16, 2009). According to the 2012 Violence Policy Center (VCP) annual report, Louisiana ranks number four (4) in the
nation in the rate of female homicides involving one female murder victim and one male offender with a rate of 1.86 per 100,000. In cases where the
victim offender relationship could be identified, 94% were murdered by someone they knew. Of these, 65% were wives or intimate aquaintances of their
killers. Nationally, the rate of women killed by men in a single victim/single offender instances was 1.22 per 100,000. The startling statistics validate that

domestic violence is a prevailing social, health, and economic problem in Louisiana and it is vital that we continue the effort to end domestic violence.

Domestic violence is a pattern of assaultive and coercive behaviors that adults or adolescents use against their current or former intimate partners.
Domestic violence occurs in intimate relationships where the perpetrator and the victim are currently or previously have been dating, living together,
married or divorced (www.mocadv.orgResources/PDFs/dv101 pdf). Domestic violence is an epidemic that shows no prejudices; individuals, regardless
of race, nationality, age, education level, income level, abilitites, etc... Approximately 85% of the victims of domestic violence are women

(www.peaceathome.org).

SAFE's statistics validate the problem of domestic violence in our four (4) parish service area. From the period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012
SAFE advocates answered 3,178 crisis’hotline calls; provided 3023 shelter/lodging nights to victims and their children; provided assistance with 426

protective orders and provided community education and public awareness to 869 participants.

The circumstances and needs of suvivors vary. Some are fleeing violent situations; some are looking for ways to escape their situations, some have been
gone from the violence for many years, while others are coming to us only for support and do not want to leave the abuser for one reason or the other.
The needs can vary also for each battered individual; some are seeking safety and shelter from the abuser; others are looking for supportive individual
and group sessions, technical assistance with protective orders, transportation, emergency or transitional housing, advocacy, referrals, education, safety
planning, emergency financial assistance, and services for their children. Needs of the target population have increased dramatically primarily due to the
economic downturn necessitating greater need for emergency financial assistance to help with the basic necessities such as food, clothing, shelter, and
assistance paying rent and utilities. The agency has also noted that the frequency and severity of incidents of domestic violence are increasing as evidence
by the increase in the number of requests for assistance with protective orders and reports of the types of domestic violence escalating from verbal and

emotional abuse to acts of physical violence.
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3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

According to the 2010 US Census significant demographic changes have occurred in the agency's service area and highlight the need for increased
services to underserved populations as evidenced in the increase in the Hispanic and Two or More Races populations in all four (4) parishes in our
service area, in addition to the increase of the African American population in two parishes (Tangipahoa and 5t. Helena). Moveover, three (3) of the four
(4) parishes (Livingston is the exception) report the percentage of persons below the poverty level is higher than the State of Louisiana and United States
as a whole. In addition to excessive poverty, the majority of our service is rural. Availability of services are extremely limited specifically transporiation

and affordable housing. SAFE survivors have indicated that lack of transportation is a significant barrier to accessing needed services.

These statistics and information demonstrate the gap in and tremendous need for services provided to domestic violence victims by the agency: to
respond to their emotional and physical needs; to assist victims with stabilizing their lives after victimization; to assist vitims with understanding and
participating in the criminal justice svstem; and to provide victims with a measure of safety and security. To bridge this gap, providing outreeach services

in all four parishes is essential to ensure accessibility to victims where they reside.
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13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the
problem.

The mission of Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment (SAFE) is to promote social change by providing services which empower battered and
abused individuals and their dependent children to achieve safe, violence-free lives, to partner with the community by providing information and education
geared toward the elimination of domestic violence, the achievement of peace in relationships and the establishment of a system to hold perpetrators

accountable.

Goal 1: To empower victims and their dependent children through services to achieve safe, violence-free lives.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

Objective 1:
Of 500 unduplicated adult survivors of domestic violence served, 475 will develop a viable safety plan and plan of action geared toward establishing

themselves and their dependent children in a violence -free enviroment.
Objective 2:

Of 105 adult survivors of domestic violence served, 100 will secure housing and establish a safe, independent, and violence-free life for themselves and

their dependent children.
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13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES
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1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of|
vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period. This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for your project. fthisis a
training project, please state below that you are completing the Training Program information.

ActivitiesMethods for Objective 1:

1. Trained paid staff will provide crisis intervention via 24 hour weekend, night and holiday on-call coverage offering safety planning and assistance in

developing a plan of action inclusive of emergency lodging, transportation assistance and use of 911. Other supportive services will include individual and
group supportive and informational counseling.

2. Paid staff will make referrals to the Crime Victims Reparations Program and assist with the application process. Referrals will be made to other
programs offering services not provided by SAFE and will provide technical assistance with preparation of protective orders and court escort.

3. SAFE will provide vouchers and gas cards for transportation to survivors seeking activities to promote self-suffiency, including efforis to support the
criminal prosecution process.

4 SAFE will provide hotel lodging to those in need of an immedicate safety avenue with a working plan to enter a shelter or transfer to another location
within a defined time frame. The agency will work with law enforcement and local taxi services when no other resources are available.

3. It is anticipated that 95% of all callers will recefve safety planning.

Timetable for ActivitiesMethods for Objective 1, for program dates 3/1/2013-2/28/2014 -
1. Advocates will provide a minimum of one (1) weekly group and up to four (4) hours of individual sessions with extensions as requested by the victim.
2_Each quarter a minimum of 65 unduplicated victims will be provided safety planning and assistance with a plan of action for establishing a violence-free

living environment.

ActivitiesMethods for Objective 2:

1. Advocates will provide housing lists of all housing authorities in the four parish area in conjunction with a list of required documentation for
consideration and the application process to all swrvivors seeking housing.

2. SAFE will provide housing orientation sessions making available information on housing requirements, review of needs assessment, and clarification of
expectations and explanation of roles of the agency in the housing program. All survivors on the housing list will be encouraged to attend these sessions in
order to remain eligible for housing.

3. Safe will identify and view properties throughout the four parish area developing a solid base of housing possibilities for lease and referral to survivors
able to afford on their own.

4. SAFE will monitor progress of each participant in the housing program by conducting a wisit to each unit at least monthly and will staff weeldy and
update a plan of habitation as needed.

5.SAFE will provide written and verbal advocacy to other housing avenues, such as shelters, as applicable and will provide information that empowers
the individual to self-advocate.

6. SAFE maintains statistics on each call from survivors which are tallied at the end of each month for cumulative monthly and annual reporting. All
referrals are listed per suvivor file and the cumulative number is kept for statistical purposes; safety plans are revisited at each contact and revised as
situations change in each contact note. Survivors are counseled to encourage internalization of this plan to increase personal and family safety.

7. SAFE will receive feedback on exit forms provided to all housing paricipants and to other (when possible) not using services after six months.
Financial records are kept on those survivors receiving assistance in housing whether in agency housing or other commumnity housing. The agency also

keeps records of those receiving assistance in transferring to another location for housing or shelter.
Timetable for ActivitiesMethods for Objective 2, for program dates 3/1/2013-2/28/2014 -

1. Advocates will conduct home visits at least monthly to assist survivors with developing and implementing a plan for self-suffiency.

2_Each quarter advocates will assist a minimum of 25 adult survivors with securing a safe, violence-free living environment.
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13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Training Project

Training Projects
Complete this page in lien of Activities/Methods. This page is to be completed only if this application is for the training of individuals involved in the criminal

justice system. DO NOT use this form for in-house training.

1. Is this a training project?

No

2. Provide a brief concise description of the curriculum (topics to be included).

‘3. List the type of personnel to be trained.

‘4. How many individuals expected to be trained?

5. Identify the geographical location(s) of the trainees (who will be invited).

6. Dates and hours of the training

7. Identify the location of the training

8. Provide a brief concise justification supporting the effectiveness of the training in addressing the identified need.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 22 of 54



SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continuation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

SAFE has exceeded the objectives set in the previous application in regard to unduplicated adult survivors recetving immediate safety planning and
planning for establishing a violence-free environment for themselves and their dependent children. During the period from March 1, 2012 to December
31, 2012 SAFE provided services to 709 unduplicated domestic violence victims. Only two months before of the end of the grant period the measurable

outcomes have far exceeded the proposed 260. In addition, 100% of victims were provided safety planning.

SAFE has also exceeded the objectives set in the previous application in regard to assisting domestic violence victims and their dependent children secure
housing and establish a safe, independent, and violence-free life. During the period from March 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 SAFE provided
housing assistance either through SAFE's transitional housing or emergency shelters or referrals to other housing alternatives, such as other domestic
violence shelters, family and friends etc.. to 1,033 adults. Two months before the end of the grant period the measurable outcomes have far exceeded the
proposed 100,

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

The project did work as expected, actuallv better than expected, as evidenced by the number of direct services provided to victims of domestic violence

and their children.

4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?

No

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the contimuation of this project and why?
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13. SECTIONS:
0. STOP Demographics

‘ DEMOGRAPHICS

‘1. Type of Authorized Agency

Non-profit organization

2. Identify the best description of the organization receiving funding.

Domestic Violence Program

3. Is this a faith-based organization?

No

4. Is this a culturally-specific commmumnity-based organization?

No

5. Congressional District that this project serves

1 6

6. Geographial area to be served.

Rural

7. State the physical address(es) where services are provided.

The physical addresses are condidential. SAFE maintains a post office box for all mail as referenced on the beginning of the application.
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13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFPORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

Yes

1.1. If no, explain why.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

Data will be collected from victims of domestic violence through phone calls requesting services, face to face contact to complete intake forms,_ requests

for housing assistance and emergency shelters, referrals to other services, etc. Data will also be collected with other community partners.

3. When will the data be collected?

Data is collected on a daily basis and submitted weeldy. Reports are prepared weekly reflecting direct and indirect services provided to survivors and

their dependent children. Commumity outreach activities and volunteer hours are also reported on a weekly basis.

4. Who will collect and analvze the data?

Designated staff will compile data into a report reflecting the week's activities. The Executive Director and Direct Service Supervisor reviews and

analvzes the reports in order to improve service delivery.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Anmual Progress™Monitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

[ D] Name | Email Address |
5.1  |Mary Corban |985-542-8384 exdirssaps2@gmail.com |

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

After evahiating weekly reports, the Executive Director and Direct Service Supervisor will determine compliance with stated goals and objectives.

Revisions will be made as needed in the service delivery policies and procedures to ensure quality services are provided at all times.

In the event of unforseen situations or need for additional direction to ensure compliance with grant requirements, the SAFE Board of Directors will be

consulted.

7. Name the recipients who will recefve the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i.e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterty ProgressMonitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

Quarterly progress reports, monthly expenditure reports and a final report on the subgrant project will be submitted to the Lowsiana Commission on Law
Enforcement as required by the grant. Reports will also be made available to SAFE's Board of Directors, United Way, HUD, the LA Depariment of
Children and Family Services and other agencies that work cooperatively with the agency. Information is shared during quality assurance visits and during

quarterly meetings with other domestic violence programs who work in collaboration to improve services to victims of domestic violence.

LCLE EVALUATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
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ﬁcm‘t eval.doc Court Evaluation
ﬁmﬁﬁor&oupvacyﬂOlldocx Support Group Evaluation
ﬁmﬁﬁorSmc}rsEO 11.docx Survivor Evaluation
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Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment

Survivor Evaluation of


Court Prep/Escort 


Services


1.  Was the Advocate who provided court prep/escort courteous and understanding?                    Yes                            No


Comments______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


2. Was the Advocate’s explanation of the hearing process in terms that you understood?   Yes                No

Comments______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


3.  Do you feel the court prep session prepared you for your PO hearing?   Yes   No


Comments______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


4.  How helpful was it for you to have the Advocate present for support during the hearing?


Comments______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


5. Would you contact SSAP regarding court prep/escort service in the future?  If not, why? ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


Thank you for completing this evaluation.


Survivor’s Initial & Date____________________

Advocate Initials & Date____________________


[bookmark: _GoBack]SAFE Group Feedback Form

Thank you for completing this confidential survey.  This survey is used as a tool so that we can better serve you.  Your honest opinions and comment will help us understand the impact of the group meeting you attend.  Responses will remain anonymous.  

Date:_______________

Yes	No	

___      ____    Were you satisfied with the information that you received today?	

___      ____ 	Were you satisfied with the quality of the group materials used? 

___      ____     Are you aware of the dates and times that groups are offered by the agency.                  

___      ____     I would like information on the following: Dynamics of domestic violence, 

                         community resources, self-esteem, empowerment, job skills, housing 

                         opportunities, budgeting and parenting skills.

Additional Comments Welcome:

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________




SAFE Services Feedback Form



Please fill out this confidential survey form so that we can better serve you.



Date:___________________________



Yes	No		

___      ____ 	I received and am satisfied with the services I requested.  

                        If no, please explain.  _______________________________________________ 

		__________________________________________________________________

		__________________________________________________________________

___      ____    I know more ways to plan my safety.   

___      ____    I know more about more community resources.

[bookmark: _GoBack]___      ____    I’m aware of the times and dates that groups are offered by the agency.                  



Other Comments:

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________________




SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

SAFE employs 9 staff who have designated offices at the main office in Hammond. In addition, SAFE has secured an office at the Denham Spring Police
Department. The outreach office provides all services to ensure victims of domestic violence can access services in the parishes in which they live. In St.
Helena and Washington Parishes our community partners will offer our staff confidential office space on an "as needed basis" to meet with victims of
domestic violence. All Adult/Outreach Advocates provide services in all four (4) outreach parishes weekly, which is in addition to the time they spend in
court every week assisting victims of domestic violence. The advocate position funded in this grant will travel to all four parishes in the agency's service

area.
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13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

Adult Advocates/Outreach staff attend court weeldy within SAFE's service area to provide immediate assistance and access to services. Agency staff

regularly attends community coalition and other scheduled meetings within our service area to collaborate with other comnmmity providers, raise

awareness of the prevalence of domestic violence, and inform the community about the agency's services. In addition, agency staff coordinate with law

enforcement, court personnel, and hospital personnel on an ongoing basis to provide services when victims of domestic violence are in need of the

agency's services. During the grant period agency advocates are traveling to area hospitals and local law enforcement agencies 24 hours per day, as

requested, to provide immediate assistance to victims of domestic violence.

SAFE continues to actively engage the community through the Coordinated Community Response Team (CCRT) - a coordination and collaboration of

commumnity providers to victims of domestic violence to enhance victim safety and hold offenders accountable. SAFE hosted four (4) CCRT team

meetings, one in each parish in the agency's service area; CCRT kickoff meetings with other criminal fustice system/public and providers in the

commumnity. SAFE will continue to work toward fulfilling the agency's mission of social change by assuming the lead role in coordinating this community

effort by holding quarterly CCRT meetings in each parish in our four (4) parish service area.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name:

ﬂ’OA letter of support.pdf

ﬁ:ity of Hammond letter of support.pdf
ﬁouthcasten Letter of support.pdf
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VOA letter of support
City of Hammond
SLU Letter




@// Volunteers

of Americae

GREATER NEW ORLEANS
Touching Lives. Building Connmunity

Thomas J. Grace James M. LeBlanc
Chair President/CEO
March 12, 2013
Board n.f Directors
Wayne Baquet Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)
Ginger Berrigan P.0. Box 3133
RUACHE, BTt Baton Rouge, LA 70821
(4

Christy M. Howley Connois
Karin Dumas ‘
Attn: Ms. Rutha Chatwood

Terrence C. Forstall
Matthew S, French, M.D.

Paul Graff Dear Funding Committee,

Michacl Latino

Kl'm Maloncy Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment (SAFE) is requesting funding from
Michefiz.Bchos Oprex Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement to provide services to victims of domestic

Robert C. Rhoden, Jr.

Leonard D. Simmons, Jr.

violence and to increase community awareness of domestic violence. The services
implemented by SAFE are essential in' our community. The agency support and
advocacy of our mutual dlients who have experienced domestic violence are essential

, to the success of my program'’s efforts. .
Volunteers of America
of Greater New Orleans . ) . )
is accredited by CARF SAFF’s project is targeted to Livingston, 5t Helena, Tangipahoa, and Washington
AACR Parishes in southeast Louisiana. As a coliaborative partner, Volunteers of America
2, Greater New Orleans supports SAFE in their proposal to LCLE for Violence Against
i,
Women Act (VAWA) funds. The project will increase awareness and services among
N the more remote areas and will serve as a ditical resource for residents of our
community.

Volunteers of America Greater New Orleans, is willing to work in conjunction with
SAFE to continue to identify people who could benefit from their services. Volunteers
of America Greater New Orleans will also particdipate with SAFE in efforts to coordinate
community response to domestic violence. We will assist by partnering with them in
sharing the word about the prevalence of domestic violence in this area and services
available to help end it. These services will be available between the duration of this
project with a combined goal to promote sustainability once these funds are no longer
available.

We hope you will consider their application for funding favorably.
Sincerely,

e oc)fg(

Dee Wild
Assistant Director, North Shore Services

823 Carroll Street, Suite B, Mandeville, Louisiana 70448, Tel: 985-674-0488, Fax: 985-674-0336
WWW.VOAENno.org
A United Way Agency






Mayson H. Foster
Mayor

March 11, 2013

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)
Attn: Ms. Rutha Chatwood

P.O.Box 3133

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Dear Funding Committee:

Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment (SAFE) is requesting funding from
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement to provide services to victims of domestic violence
and to increase community awareness of domestic violence. SAFE receiving funds to provide
these services is critical because SAFE is the only provider of such services in Tangipahoa
Parish. Without SAFE, our domestic violence survivors have nowhere to turn. '

SAFE’s project is targeted to Livingston, St. Helena, Tangipahoa, and Washington
Parishes in southeast Louisiana. As a collaborative partner, the City of Hammond, supports their
proposal to LCLE for Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) funds. The project will increase
awareness and services among the more remote areas and will serve as a critical resource for
residents of Hammond.

~ The City of Hammond is willing to work in conjunction with SAFE to continue to
identify people who could benefit from their services. We will also participate with SAFE in
efforts to form a coordinated community response to domestic violence. We will assist by
partnering with them in sharing the word about the prevalence of domestic violence in this area
and services available to help end it. These services will be available between the duration of this
project with a combined goal to promote sustainability once these funds are no longer available.

We hope you will consider SAFE’s application for funding favorably.

Sincerely,

Mays . Foster
Mayor

Council: Johnny Blount - District 1 » Jason Hood - District 2 » Robert 1. Martin - District 3 = Lemar Marshall - District 4 » Mike Williams - District 5
P. 0. Box 2788 * Hammond, LA 70404-2788 » (985)277-5601 = Fax (985) 277-5602 = www.Hammond.org






S

SOUTHEASTERN

LOUISTANA UNIVERSITY

March 11, 2013

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)
P.O. Box 3133
Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Ms. Rutha Chatwood
Dear Funding Committee,

Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment (SAFE) is requesting funding from Louisiana Commission
on Law Enforcement to provide services to victims of domestic violence and to increase community
awareness of domestic violence. The services implemented by SAFE are essential in our community.
The agency support and advocacy of our mutual clients who have experienced domestic violence are
essential to the success of my program’s efforts,

SAFE's project is targeted to Livingston, St. Helena, Tangipahoa, and Washington Parishes in southeast
Louisiana. As a collaborative partner, the Northlake HMIS Data Project, under the auspices of
Southeastern Louisiana University, supports SAFE in their proposal to LCLE for Violence Against Women
Act (VAWA) funds. The project will increase awareness and services among the more remote areas and
will serve as a critical resource for residents of our community.

The Northlake HMIS Data Project is willing to work in conjunction with SAFE to continue to identify
people who could benefit from their services. The Northlake HMIS Data Project will also participate with
SAFE in efforts to from a coordinated community response to domestic violence. We will assist by
partnering with them in sharing the word about the prevalence of domestic violence in this area and
setrvices available to help end it. These services will be available between the duration of this project

. with a combined goal to promote sustainability once these funds are no longer available.

We hope you will consider their application for funding favorably.

Sincerely,

Tin ut(;&é
Erin Matheny, Director .

Southeastern Social Science Research Center ¢ SLU 10509 « Hammond, LA 70402 ¢ 985-549-5120 ¢ Fax: 985-549-5375
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13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

Yes

Please provide the following information if vour organization/agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

12/15/2012

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

7/1/2011

|1.1.2. audit period ending:

6/30/2012

|1.2. Date of next audit

11/15/2013

|1.2.1. audit period beginning:

7/1/2012

1.2.2. audit period ending:

6/30/2013

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE

12/16/2013
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13. SECTIONS:
T. STOP LAVNS & CVR

LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS)
and

CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS (CVR)

1. Provide the individual, their telephone and email responsible for assisting victims in regard to accessing using the LAVNS system.

Katina Smith
985-542-8384
Klsmithssap8 2@ gmail com

‘2. Does this individual also serve as the agency's point of contact for LAVNS?

Yes

|2.1. If not, please provide the name, telephone and email

‘3. Has this individual recefved training by LCLE to learn how victims are served by LAVINS?

Yes

3.1. If no, will the agency request LAVNS training from LCLE within 30 days of the award? NOTE: More information regarding LAVINS

program, inchuding training information, can be found at- http-//Icle la_gov/'programs/lavns asp.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

4. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting LAVNS and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please go to the LCLE wesite to request free LAVINS materials at: www.lcle la.gov/lavns.

Yes

5. Is the individual identifed above, the same individual responsible for assisting victims in regard to services available through the Crime Victims Reparations
(CVR) program?

Yes

5.1. If no, please provide the name, telephone and email

6. Does the agency know who the CVR Claims Investigator is at the Parish Sheriff's Office?

Yes

7. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting CVR and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please visit LCLE's website for additional information on the CVR program, applications and other forms at: www Icle la_gov/programs/cvr asp.

Yes
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13. SECTIONS:
U. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This

information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - [dentify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Katina Smith

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

Ksmithssap82 @ gmail com

1.2. Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
085-542-8384

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoi gov/about/ocr/assistance htm.

Yes

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQOP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. FYES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. If NO, vou must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

[ would attach the form, however there is no place to attach the form on this page.

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Verbal Orientation

Written Orientation / Program Manual

4.1.1. Describe Other

Did not check off other.
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4.2. Employees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

Position Announcements

4.2.1. Describe Other

Did not check off other.

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Checlk all boxes that apply.

Program Handbook
Written Orientation

Policies

5.1. Describer Other

Did not check off other.

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints
alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other

Did not check off other.

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

From the Policy: The organization will not discriminate in employee recruitment, selection, treatment, advancement,
compensation or other conditions or privileges of emplovment on the basis of race, sex, color, national origin, creed, age (40

and over), religion, marital status, disability, sexual orientation, political affiliation, or any other basis prohibited by law. SSAP

prohibits retaliation against anyone who has filed a complaint of unlawful discrimination or harassment.

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

Agency Policies

6.2.1. Describe Other

Did not check off other.
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6.2.2. Describe Procedure

From the Manual: Equal Opportunity in the Provision of Services: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program makes no distinction in the
provision of assistance to eligible persons because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, handicap,

or any other consideration prohibited by law.

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:
a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analvsis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. £YES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other
Did not check off other.

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?
No

8.1.1. K YES, please certify:

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a
recipient of finds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would you like technical assistance with any of these areas?

Limited English Proficiency (LEP)
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13. SECTIONS:
V. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumnity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review. and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R_ §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not both. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that anv EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 i Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.

Is a non-profit organization

1.2. The EEOP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment
of Justice, 810 Tth Street, N.'W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Yes

1.2.1. Date submitted

3/19/2012

1.2.2. I NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitted. LCLE nmust be notified when the EEQP is submitted.

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.

2.1. This agency has 50 or more emplovees and is receiving a single award or subaward for 525,000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEOP in accordance with 28 CF R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two years by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and emplovee or
for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No
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2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:
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13. SECTIONS:
W. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal year, did your business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) receive

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U_S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;
AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or
organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp//'www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

D | Name Annual Income
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13. SECTIONS:
X. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copv of the most recent audited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifying that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and anv emplovee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an emplovee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for

issuance of checks, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
ﬁ-SO-lE AUDIT REPORT .pdf 2012 Audit
ﬁAFE Board of Directors.docx SAFE Board of Directors
y-law ammendment 4-18-01.doc SAFE By-Laws
AFE's Crime Policy 1.pdf SAFE's Crime Policy
ecretary of State .pdf Secretary of State
ﬁAFE Checking Authorization letter.pdf SAFE Authorization Letter
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Board of Directors

of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Hammond, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Southeast Spouse Abuse
Program/dba/Southeast Advocates For Family Empowerment (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30,
2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program, as of June 30, 2012, and the
respective changes in its net assets and its cash flows, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.






To the Board of Directors of the
Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Independent Auditor’s Report
Page 2

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 16,
2012 on our consideration of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

Q#M@LMU“O'

Bruce Harrell & Company, CPAs
A Professional Accounting Corporation

December 16, 2012






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Statement of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2012

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net :
Governmental Revenues
Unconditional Promises to Give, United Way
Prepaid Insurance and Deposits
Total Current Assets

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Land

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Total Property, Plant, and Equipment

Total Assets
Liabilities
Current Liabilities (Payable From Current Assets):
Accounts Payable
Other Accrued Payables

Long Term Debt - Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities (Payable From Current Assets)

Long Term Liabilities:
Long Term Debt
Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

2012

281,637

158,579
23,000
7,052

470,268

21,150
105,588

126,738

597,006

899
14,314
1,579

16,792

30,152

80,152

96,944

423,391
76,671

500,062

597,006






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Statement of Activities
For the year eaded June 30, 2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Totals
Operating Revenues
Public Support
Grants
Department of Children and Family Services
Family Vioknce and Intervertion Program~~ § - 8 255,567 § -4 255,567
. Office of Women's Policy
Louisiana Marriage License Fund - 25,513 - 25,513
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
Crime Vietim's Assistance - 36,672 . 36,672
Stop Violence Against Women's Act - 15,152 - 15,152
City of Hammond
Emergency Shelter Grant Program - 20,000 - 20,000
Interest on Lawyers Trust Account - 13,470 - 13,470
Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence - 10t - 101
Department of Housing and Urban Development
Transitional Housing - 129,319 - 129,319
Extended Housing - 84,290 - 84,290
Promises o Give
United Way - 32,026 - 32,026
Fundraising and Contributions 48,492 - - 48,492
Investment Income 38 - - 88
Net Assets rekased from restrictions 610,637 {610,637) - -
Total Operating Revenues 659,217 1,473 - 660,690
Operating Expenses
Program Services 526,921 - - 526,921
Management and General 83,716 - . 83,716
Fund Raising 5,311 - - 5311
Total Operating Expenses 615,948 - - 615,948
Change in Net Assets from Operations 43,269 1,473 - 44,742
Nonoperating Revenue
Other - - - -
Change in Net Assets 43,269 1,473 - 44,742
Total Net Assets, Beginning 380,122 75,198 - 455,320
Total Net Assets, Ending $ 423391 § 76,671 § - § 500,062

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this statement.






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the year ended June 30, 2012

Spouse Temporary Total

Abuse Housing Program Management Fund
Services Assistance Services and General Raising Total
Expenses

Salaries and Wages $ 190317 $ 59,578 § 249,895 § 50,987 $ 1,020 § 301,902
Employee Benefits 25,513 8,504 34,017 8,079 426 42,522

Client Expenses
Apartments - 136,355 136,355 - - 136,355
Emergency Needs 24,168 - 24,168 - - 24,168
Communications 5,710 1,428 7,138 2,380 - 9,518
Depreciation 4414 1,103 5,517 1,839 - 7,356
Insurance 9,908 2,477 12,385 4,128 - 16,513
Interest 3,158 790 3,948 1,316 - 5,204
Professional Fees 6,405 1,601 3,006 2,669 - 10,675
Rent 1,440 360 1,800 600 - 2,400
Repairs and Maintenance 5,467 1,367 6,834 2,277 - 9111
Supplies 7,080 1,517 8,597 1,516 - 10,113
Travel 14,625 3,134 17,759 3,135 - 20,894
Utilities 3,045 761 3,806 1,269 - 5,075
Other 4,584 2,112 6,696 3,521 3,865 14,082
Total Expenses $ 305834 § 221,087 § 526,921 § 83,716 § 5311 § 615,948

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2012

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets $ 44,742
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities
Depreciation 7,356
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in receivables (26,702)
(Increase) decrease in other assets 2,071
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 2,121)
Increase (decrease) in accrued payables 3,836
Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Operating Activities 29,182
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of property (6,206)
Net Cash (Used) by Investing Activities (6,206)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Repayment of debt (1,477)
Net Cash (Used) by Financing Activities (1,477)
Net Cash Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,499
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 260,138
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 281,637

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 5,264

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Introduction

The Southeast Spouse Abuse Program (the Program) was originally established as the Tri Parish Spouse
Abuse Program in 1981. The Program changed its name to the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program form in
March of 1982, when Washington Parish was added to the service area. In March of 2012, the Program
began doing business as Southeast Advocates For Family Empowerment (SAFE). The Program is a
nonprofit corporation for the purpose of providing the following:

* Emotional and psychological support to victims of family violence through the provision of crisis
intervention and support counseling, advocacy, and referrals for other forms of necessary
assistance.

e Information on the alternatives available to abused spouses, including information on shelter,
public benefits, and legal and criminal justice systems.

¢ Assistance to victims of family violence in establishing lives free from violence through help in
searching for employment, housing and child care.

e Education to the people of Tangipahoa, St. Helena, Livingston, and Washington Parishes about
the issues, concerns, and problems involved in family violence. This includes the training of law
enforcement, health care, social service, and legal personnel who affect the lives of abused
spouses.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Restrictions on Net Assets

Revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Program and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to any donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions on their
use that may be met either by actions of the Program or the passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed or other legal
restrictions requiring that the principal be maintained permanently by the Program.
Generally, the donors permit the Program to use all or part of the income earned for either
general or donor-specified purposes.

B. Comparative Information and Reclassifications

The financial statements are presented with certain prior year summarized comparative information. Such
information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Program’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011, from which the summarized information
was derived.






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the
current year’s presentation.

C. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements. Estimates and assumptions may also affect disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statement, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Program’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, time
deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents consisted of $291,397 at June 30, 2012, at three different financial
institutions each insured by Federal Deposit Insurance of $250,000 and was fully covered. Statement of
Tinancial Accounting Standards No.105 identifies deposits maintained at financial institutions in excess
of federally insured limits as a concentration of credit risk requiring disclosure, regardless of the degree of
risk.

E. Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Investment income classified as operating revenue consists of
interest and dividend income on investments and gains approved for use in operations. All other realized
and unrealized gains or losses are classified as non-operating activity and are available to support
operations in future years and to offset potential market declines. Investments classified as current are
available for operations in the next fiscal year.

Various methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments. Cash and cash equivalents are valued at their carrying amount due to their short maturities.
Investments are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices. Debt is valued at rates currently
available to the Program for issuances with similar terms and remaining maturities.

F. Inventories and Prepaid Items

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out method. Certain payments to vendors reflect
costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.

G. Property and Equipment

Purchases of land, buildings, and other property having a unit cost per established guidelines and a useful
life of three or more years are capitalized at cost. Donated assets are capitalized at the estimated fair
value at date of receipt. Interest expense incurred during a period of construction, less related interest
income earned on proceeds of tax-exempt borrowings, is capitalized. Property under capital leases is
amortized over the lease term. Any gain or loss on sale of land, buildings and other property is reported
as other revenues on the statement of activities.

10






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

The Program maintains a threshold level of $2,000 or more for capitalization of property and equipment
and depreciates all capitalized assets, other than land over the following estimated useful lives: buildings
thirty nine years and computers, office furniture and equipment five years.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized.

H. Revenue Recognition

Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as revenues in the
period received or promised. Conditional contributions are recorded when the conditions have been met.
Contributions are considered to be unrestricted unless specifically restricted by the donor.

The Program reports contributions in the temporarily or permanently restricted net asset class if they are
received with donor stipulations as to their use. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
released and reclassified to unrestricted net assets in the consolidated statement of activities. Donor-
restricted contributions are initially reported in the temporarily restricted net asset class, even if it is
anticipated such restrictions will be met in the current reporting period.

Product or service revenue is generally recognized upon delivery of the product or services to the
customer,

Gains and losses on investments and other assets and liabilities are reported as increases and decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.

I Concentrations of Revenue
The Organization had the following concentration of operating revenue sources for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012

Governmental Revenues
Grants
Department of Chikdren and Family Services $ 255,567 39%
Office of Women's Policy 25,513 4%
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement 51,824 8%
City of Hammond 20,000 3%
Interest on Lawyers Trust Account 13,470 2%
Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence 101
Department of Housing and Urban Development 213,609 32%
Promises to Give
United Way 32,026 5%
Other Revenues
Fundraising and Contributions 48,492 7%
Investment Income 88
Total Operating Revenue $ 660,690 100%

11






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2012

J. Contributed Services and Materials

Contributed services are reported at fair value in the financial statements for voluntary donations of
services when those services (1) create or enhance non-financial assets or (2) require specialized skills
provided by individuals possessing those skills and are services which would be typically purchased if not
provided by donation. The Program did not record contributed services revenue for the year ended June
30, 2012.

Donated materials are recorded at their fair value at the date of the gift. The Program does not imply time
restrictions for gifts of long-lived assets. As a result, in the absence of donor-imposed restrictions, gifts
of long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted revenue.

The program receives donated clothing and supplies in an agency role from various donors with the
restriction to disperse these supplies to women on an as needed basis. The Program maintains a listing of
these items and assigns an estimated value at the time of donation. However, in accordance with FASB
116, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, since the Program is only acting in
an agency role, the value of the donated items and corresponding donations made out by the Program are
not recorded in the financial statements.

K. Income Taxes

The Southeast Spouse Abuse Program is a not-for-profit Program. The Program is exempt from federal
income taxes under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, except on net income derived from
unrelated business activities. The Program has been classified as a Program that is not a private
foundation under Section 509(a) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code and qualifies for the fifty percent
charitable contribution deduction for individual donors, Under Fin 49 paragraph 21, three years of federal
tax returns remain subject to examination.
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Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

2. Receivables

The Organization anticipates collection of outstanding public support receivables as follows at June 30, 2012

Governmental Revenues
Cirants
Department of Children and Family Services
Family Violence and Intervention Program $ 49,314
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
Crime Victim's Assistance 7.855
Stop Violence Against Women's Act ' 7,593
Department of Housing and Urban Development
Transitional Housing 68,186
Extended Housing 24,110
Promises to Give
Tangipahoa Area United Way 23,000
Others 1,521
Total receivable before allowance for uncollectible amounts 181,579
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts -
Total receivables, net $ 181,579
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Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

3. Property and Equipment

The cost and accumulated depreciation of land, buildings, and other property were as
follows at June 30, 2012

2012

Land 3 21,150
Buildings and improvements 105,447
Furniture and Equipment 86,391
Vehicles -
Other Depreciable Property -

Total cost of assets placed in service 212,988
Less accumulated depreciation (86.250)
Property and equipment, net b 126,738

Depreciation expense of $7,356 was recorded for the year ending June 30, 2012. A significant portion of
the above fixed assets were acquired with restricted assets. The title to this property and equipment may
revert to the State of Louisiana should the Program cease operations.

4. Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave

Vacation days are earned at the rate of eight hours per month that an employee satisfactorily completes
work. No more than ten vacation days may be carried over from one calendar year to another.
Compensation for days remaining will be paid upon termination of employment at the end of each pay
period as if that employee had worked during the period. At June 30, 2012, accrued vacation payable is
$11,862.

Sick leave is earned at the rate of cight hours per month that an employee satisfactorily completes work.

No more than fifteen days may be cairied over from one calendar year to another. This benefit is not
payable upon termination and therefore no accrual is made,
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5. Debt

Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

On October 19, 2005, the Program borrowed $90,000 from Ponchatoula Homestead Bank, now First
Guaranty Bank, at an interest rate of 6.375 percent to purchase an office facility consisting of
approximately 4,000 square feet located on 1.41 acres. The cost of the land and building was $80,000.
The Program borrowed an additional $10,000 to purchase a septic system and other improvements as
deemed necessary. The loan is secured by the security interest granted and all deposit accounts and
certificates of deposit, now owned or hereafter acquired.

Debt consists of the following at June 30, 2012

2012
Note Payable: $ 90,000
Dated 12/31/2005, due in monthly installments of principal and interest of
$ 562 through 10/20/2035 interest at 6.375% $ 81,731
Total long term debt 81,731
Less current portion (1,579
Debt, noncurrent poriton 5 80,152
Scheduled maturities for long term obligations at June 30, 2012
Years ending June 30: Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 1,576 $ 5163 % 6,739
2014 1,679 5,060 6,739
2015 1,789 4,950 6,739
2016 1,907 4,832 6,739
2017 2,032 4,707 6,739
2018 to 2022 12,344 21,351 33,695
2023 to 2027 16,964 16,731 33,695
2028 to 2032 23,313 10,382 33,695
2033 to 2036 18,548 2,254 20,802
Total $ 80,152 % 75430 §$ 155,582
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Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Notes to the Financial Statements
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

6. Allocation of Expenses
In some cases, common expenses are incurred which support the work performed under more than one

grant or contract. Such expenses are allocated as agreed by the funding Programs or in the absence of an
agreement, on the basis which appears most reasonable to the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program.

7. Leases

The Southeast Spouse Abuse Program leases office space from the Y.M.C.A. in Bogalusa, Louisiana on a
month to month basis for $200 per month, For the year ended June 30, 2012, the amount charged to rent
expense under this lease was $2,400.

8. Retirement System

Employees of the Program are members of the Social Security system. In addition to employee payroll
deductions, Program funds are remitted to match the employee contributions. Aggregate contributions to
the Social Security system for the year ended June 30, 2012 were approximately $18,444.

9. Contingent Liabilities

At June 30, 2012, the Program was not involved in any outstanding litigation or claims.

10, Subsequent Events

These financial statements considered subsequent events through December 16, 2012, the date the

financial statements were available to be issued. No events were noted that require recording or
disclosure in the financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012,
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Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Compliance

No compliance findings for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011.
Internal Control

Reference Number: 2011-I1 Qutstanding Checks from Prior Fiscal Years (Type of Finding: Significant
Deficiency, Not Constituting a Material Weakness

Criteria:
The prior year finding noted there were outstanding checks from prior fiscal years.
Condition:

The condition related to outstanding checks for the main operating bank account at June 30, 2011.
Management indicated that the condition would be resolved by March of 2012.

Recommendations:

We recommended that management review each outstanding check and take appropriate action to
void the check, re-issue the check, or transfer the checks to the State as unclaimed property.

Effect:
Periodic review of outstanding checks is required to properly evaluate the availability of cash at a
given point in time.

Response by Management:

Management complied to recommendations, The bank reconciliation was materially correct at June
30,2012,

Contact Person: Mary Corban, executive director (985) 542-8384

Corrective Action Taken: Final,

Management Eetter

No management findings for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011.

18






Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Summary Schedule of Current Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Reference Number: 2012-11 Receivables were not reconciled by source
Type of Finding: Significant Deficiency, Not Constituting a Material Weakness
Criteria:

Receivable balances in the current year were grouped together in a manner that made it
difficult to ascertain the total amount due from separate funding sources and to tie back to
the service periods the receivables related.

To ensure that the receivable balances are properly stated, management of Southeast
Advocates for Family Empowerment must reconcile accounts receivable by funding
source on a monthly basis.

Condition:

Receivables were placed in two primary accounts and required reconciliation by the
auditor to identify funding source for footnote preparation.

Recommendations:

We recommend that a separate receivable account be maintained for all funding sources
expected to generate over a thousand dollars in annual revenue. The executive director
should reconcile accounts receivable for the previous month within the first two weeks of
the subsequent month. The general ledger should be adjusted accordingly with joint sign
off by the organization’s internal accountant.

Effect:
Monthly review of receivables will assist the organization in a better understanding of
potential cash flows and assist in tracking receipts from the ten or so different funding
sources the organization currently utilizes.

Response by Management:
The management of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program will revise procedures to
provide a more detailed accounting of receivables per funding source. We will revise our
procedures by March 31, 2013.

Contact Person: Mary Corban, Executive Director (985) 542-8384.

Management Letter

No management findings for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.
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Bruce C. Harrell, CPA 109 West Minnesota Park
Park Place Suite 7
Hammond, LA 70403
VOICE: (985) 542-6372
FAX: (985) 345-3156

Dale H. Jones, CPA
Eric | Rodrigue, CPA
Kristi U. Bergeron, CPA
Michael P. Estay, CPA
Jessica H. Jones, CPA

KENTWQOD OFFICE

INTERNET _ P.O. Box 45 - 909 Avenue G
www.teamepa.com Kentwood, LA 70444
Py BRUCE HARRELL VOICE: (985) 229-5955
NY FAX: (985) 229-5951
American Institute of CPAs and COMPA 83

Socisty of Louisiana CPA —
ociety of Louisiana L.EAS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

A Professional Accounting Corperation

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To Board of Directors
Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Hammond, Louisiana

We have audited the financial statements of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program/dba/Southeast Advocates For
Family Empowerment (a nonprofit Program), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our
report thereon dated, December 16, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program’s, financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program's internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our audit procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the effectiveness of the Program’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Program’s internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the

preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
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To the Board of Directors
Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
Hammond, Louisiana

Page 2

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Program’s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal controf over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted one
finding, listed as finding 2012-11 within the Corrective Action Plan for of Current Year Audit Findings, that we
consider to be a significant deficiency not constituting a material weakness.

This report is intended for the information of management and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, the Board of
Directors and the federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public
record and its distribution is not limited.

@*M@LMJLO.

Bruce Harrell & Company, CPAs
A Professional Accounting Corporation
December 16, 2012
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Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment (SAFE)

 Board of Directors

		Name/Terms of Service

		Board Officer

		Parish Representing

		Contact Information



		

		

		

		Address: (Physical/Email)

		Phone Number



		Talya Bergeron

(07/01/10 -07/01/12)

		President

		Legal Aid Attorney

Resides in Baton Rouge

		Southeast Louisiana Legal Services

tbergeron@slls.org

		Work: 985-893-0076

Cell:    225-200-5361



		Chief Paul “Scott” Jones

(10/07/10 -10/07/12)

		Vice President

		Livingston - Chief of Police

		447 Lamm Street

Denham Springs, LA 70726

SJones@DSPD.net

		Work: 225-665-5190

Cell:    225-268-2386

Fax:     225-664-1649

Home: 225-665-2581



		Paulette Poche

(10/07/10 -10/07/12)

		Treasurer

		Tangipahoa- Southeastern Louisiana
University (SLU)- Registrar

		Office of Records and Registration

Southeastern Louisiana University

SLU 10752

Hammond, LA 70402

		Cell: 985-351-2024

Wk: 985-549-5633



		Tranecia W. Hebert

(10/28/10 -10/28/12)

		

		Tangipahoa- Counselor- Student Support Services (SLU) & Faith Based (Pastor's Wife)

		500 East Hanson Avenue

Hammond, LA 70402

Tranecia.Hebert@selu.edu

		Work:   985-549-5862

Home:  504-495-7107



		Ashley Richardson

(10/07/10 -10/07/12)

		

		Tangipahoa- Marketing & Fundraising

		18847 Hank Drive

Ponchatoula, LA 70454

ashrichardson@gmail.com

		Work:   985-467-9525

Cell:      985-974-7136



		Emily Swalm-Sommers

(10/28/10 -10/28/12)

		Secretary

		Tangipahoa- Former DV Survivor & Nurse

		157 Jack Pine Lane

Ponchatoula, LA 70454

Emily.swalm@selu.edu

		Cell: 985-415-3434



		Kimberly Fultz

(01/20/11 -01/20/13)

		

		Tangipahoa – Assistant District Attorney- 21st Judicial District- Amite- Domestic Violence Div.

		11108 Audubon Drive

Hammond, LA 70403

kimberlyfultz@gmail.com

		Work:   985-748-7890 Ext 345

Home:  985-215-9260



		Renee Phares

(07/07/11 -07/07/13)

		

		Tangipahoa Victim Assistance

Amite

		59300 Dykes Lane (P.O. Box 1250- Mailing)

Amite, LA 70422-1250

		Work:   985-748-7890 Ext 310

Cell:      985-969-3028



		Tomeka T. White

(07/07/11 -07/07/13)

		

		Tangipahoa Victim Assistance

Amite

		P. O. Box 639

Amite, LA 70422

Tanasha_00@yahoo.com/twhite@21jdda.org

		Work:   985-748-7890

Home:  985-543-0674



		Brian Lenard

		Advisory Member

		

		P. O. Box 2867

Hammond, LA 70404

blenard@slls.org

		Work: 985-345-2130

Fax:     985-345-2686



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		








AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS


Of


SOUTHEAST SPOUSE ABUSE PROGRAM

ARTICLE II


Board of Directors


Section 2.
Number and Term:


The Board of Directors shall be composed of fifteen (15) members. Each director shall hold office for the term of two (2) years and until his/her successor is selected and qualified, and shall be eligible for re-election or reappointment.  Provided, however, that members of the initial Board of Directors in the Articles of Incorporation shall serve until August 1, 1982, and August 1, 1983; the initial Board of Directors terms will be staggered, some Board members having less than one-year terms and others having more than one-year terms and others having more than one-year terms.



Section 3.
Selection:


B.
However, at all times after November 20, 2002, the Board's membership shall be geographically representative with two(2) positions each in St. Helena and Livingston parishes; three (3) in Tangipahoa parish, and two (1) in Washington and six (6) at-large. The fifteenth position on the Board shall be the Director of Southeast Louisiana Legal Services or his or her designee. Every effort shall be made to make the Board representative of the social service, volunteer, legal, civic and law enforcement agencies and organizations with which the program works. The board will make every effort to include college students, representatives from the medical profession and from the local business community.



Section 6.
Quorum:

The presence, in person or by proxy, of a majority of Directors shall be necessary at any meeting to constitute a quorum to transact business. The act of a majority of Directors, when there is a quorum, shall be the act of the Board of Directors. In cases where a policy decision is urgently necessary, the Board of Directors may rule by telephone or by polling by mail, provided that a majority of the Board of Directors approves such procedure at the time it is used.


We, the undersigned, do hearby certify that the foregoing Amendments to the By-Laws of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program were duly adopted by the corporation at a meeting duly called and held on the 20th day of November, 2002.


Southeast Spouse Abuse Program


By: ________________________


                                                                                  President, Board of Directors 


Attested:


By: ____________________________


       Secretary, Board of Directors


AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS


Of


SOUTHEAST SPOUSE ABUSE PROGRAM

ARTICLE II


Board of Directors


Section 2.
Number and Term:


The Board of Directors shall be composed of twelve (12) members. Each director shall hold office for the term of two (2) years and until his/her successor is selected and qualified, and shall be eligible for re-election or reappointment.  Provided, however, that members of the initial Board of Directors in the Articles of Incorporation shall serve until August 1, 1982, and August 1, 1983; the initial Board of Directors terms will be staggered, some Board members having less than one-year terms and others having more than one-year terms and others having more than one-year terms.



Section 3.
Selection:


B.
However, at all times after April 18, 2001, the Board's membership shall be geographically representative with two(2) positions each in St. Helena and Livingston parishes; three (3) in Tangipahoa parish, and two (2) in Washington and two (2) at-large. The twelfth position on the Board shall be the Director of Southeast Louisiana Legal Services or his or her designee. Every effort shall be made to make the Board representative of the social service, volunteer, legal, civic and law enforcement agencies and organizations with which the program works.



Section 6.
Quorum:

The presence, in person or by proxy, of a majority of Directors shall be necessary at any meeting to constitute a quorum to transact business. The act of a majority of Directors, when there is a quorum, shall be the act of the Board of Directors. In cases where a policy decision is urgently necessary, the Board of Directors may rule by telephone or by polling by mail, provided that a majority of the Board of Directors approves such procedure at the time it is used.


We, the undersigned, do hearby certify that the foregoing Amendments to the By-Laws of the Southeast Spouse Abuse Program were duly adopted by the corporation at a meeting duly called and held on the 18th day of April, 2001.


Southeast Spouse Abuse Program


By: ________________________


                                                                                  President, Board of Directors 


Attested:


By: ____________________________


       Secretary, Board of Directors



CrimeSHIELD Policy
for Mercantile Entities

Co Code Co Code

Hartford Fire Insurance Company Hartford Insurance Company of lllinois
Hartford, CT 06115 Naperville, IL 60566

[ 3] Hartford Casualty Insurance Company [ G ] Hartford Insurance Company of the Midwest
Hartford, CT 06115 Indianapolis, IN 46204

Hartford Insurance Company of the Southeast
Maitland, FL 32751

The Company is shown above by Co. Code POLICY NUMBER  42BDDFA2345

In return for the payment of the premium, and subject to all the terms of this Policy, we agree with you to provide
the insurance stated in this Policy.

DECLARATIONS

ITEM

1 Named Insured: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

2. Mailing Address: P.0. Box 1946

Hammond, LA 70404

3. Policy Period: from May 8, 2008 until cancelled
{12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Address)

4. Coverages, Limits of Insurance and Deductibles:
Insuring Agreements, Limit of Insurance and Deductible Amounts shown below are subject to all of the terms

of this policy that apply.

Limit of Deductible
Insuring Agreements Forming Part of This Policy insurance Amount
1. Employee Theft $ 25,000 $500
2. Depositors Forgery or Alteration $0 $0
3. Theft, Disappearance and Destruction - Money, Securities and Other Progerty 3 0 0
4. Robbery and Safe Burglary - Money and Securities $0 50
5. Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud $o0 50

5. Form Numbers of Endorsements Forming Part of This Policy When issued:
CLAIM-03, F-5011-1, F-4213-0, F-4291-0, F-4328-0, F-4348-0

6. Cancellation of Prior Insurance: By acceptance of this Policy you give us notice cancelling prior policies or
bonds numbered: the cancellations to be effective at the

time this policy becomes effective.
This Policy has been signed by the Company’s President and Secretary, but it shall not be binding unless it is

cogntersigned by its authorized representative.

0.0 Yolox G G
Michael 5. Wilder, Secretary Ramani Ayer. President & COO

Countersigned by:

, Authorized Representative

Form F-4201-0 Page 1 of 12
© 1998, The Hartford






SECRETARY OF STATE
A vty o Tt f e Flrte o Sotsitionas S o horolly Coriilfy ot

SOUTHEAST SPOUSE ABUSE PROGRAM, located at 46497 N. MORRISON BLVD.,
HAMMOND, LA 70401,

Has filed for record in this department an application for the trade name

SOUTHEAST ADVOCATES FOR FAMILY EMPOWERMENT (SAFE) AND LOGO: THE
LOGO IS PURPLE AND WHITE IN COLOR. THE NAME SOUTHEAST ADVOCATES
FOR FAMILY EMPOWERMENT IS AT THE TOP ALIGNED TO THE RIGHT. UNDER

THE NAME IS ACRONYM SAFE ALSO ALIGNED TO THE RIGHT. ALIGNED TO THE
LEFT AND VERTICAL IS THE AGENCY SYMBOL. SPANNING THE ENTIRE
BOTTOM OF THE LOGO IS THE AGENCY WEB ADDRESS
WWW.SAFELOUISIANA.ORG

Which was first used in the State of Louisiana on March 20, 2012,

Said application was filed and recorded in this Office on March 21, 2012, which
recordation is for a term of ten years from the date hereof.

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and caused the Seal of my Office to be
affixed at the City of Baton Rouge on,

March 21, 2012

Certificate ID: 10256451#BF52

To validate this cerfificate, visit the following web site,
go to Commeercial Division, Certificate Validation,
then follow the instructions displayed.

%W Mé www.sos louisiana.gov
WEBB3-5757
Page 1 of 1 on 3/21/2012 9:47:12 AM
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Certificate Validation

Certificate
ID: 10256450#RWM73

A Certificate was issued by the
Louisiana Secretary of State,
having a Certificate date of
03/21/2012, pertaining to the
entity SOUTHEAST
ADVOCATES FOR FAMILY
EMPOWERMENT (SAFE) AND
LOGO: THE LOGO IS PURPLE
AND WHITE IN COLOR. THE
NAME SOUTHEAST
ADVOCATES FOR FAMILY
EMPOWERMENT IS AT THE
TOP ALIGNED TO THE
RIGHT. UNDER THE NAME IS
ACRONYM SAFE ALSO
ALIGNED TO THE RIGHT.
ALIGNED TO THE LEFT AND
VERTICAL IS THE AGENCY
SYMBOL. SPANNING THE
ENTIRE BOTTOM OF THE
LOGO IS THE AGENCY WEB
ADDRESS
WWW.SAFELOUISIANA.ORG.

[ Enter New Cert ID |
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° Southeast Advocates for
HAamily Empowerment

AFE

www.SAFElouisiana.org

A FAMILY VIOLENCE INTERVENTION AND PREVENTION AGENCY
Serving Livingston, St. Helena, Tangipahoa and Washington Parishes

P.O. Box 1946 « Hammond, Louisiana 70404 = (985) 542-8384 = Fax (985) 429-1288 « 1-888-411-1 333

March 13, 2013
Re: SAFE’s Checking Account
To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this letter to confirm the signatures for SAFE’s main account at Florida Parishes Bank. SAFE
currently has 2 board members; Talya Bergeron , President and Paulette Poche, Treasurer as signers on
the account. The Executive Director, Mary Corban is currently the only staff person at SAFE who is
eligible to sign on the account. SAFE’s current procedures requires 2 signatures on all checks over $500.

Sincerely,
| ol

Mar ban
Executive Director

COUNSELING ® REFERRAL ® LEGAL INFORMATION ® ADVOCACY ® COMMUNITY EDUCATION © SUPPORT GROUPS © 24 HR EMERGENCY PHONE AssisTance © HOUSING

Department of '??ﬁ’ 5 Unlted m This program is financially assisted by :

Children & 1 ‘\’}j LOUIS ANAC ORI IO Way « the interest on Lawyer's Trust Accounts U.S. Dept. of Housing
Famlly Services k\ il ON LAW ENFORCEMENT 2 Program of the Louisiana Bar Foundation & Urban Development
Buthinig; & Strmnper Lol st A UNITED WAY

PARTICIPATING AGENCY






SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
Y. STOP Certified Assurances

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA) FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Against Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWAEBLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in 2 CFR Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments™ (formerly OMB Circular A-87) or 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122), as well
as the current edition of the QJP Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR. REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot use

any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that everv contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Office on Violence Against Women, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of their dulv authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations ™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to audits for fiscal years

beginning after June 30, 1996. The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If vou have expended $300.000 ($500,000 for fiscal vears ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a

single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an andit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the andit report and it must include the following:

a) The name and telephone mumber of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.
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SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

b) Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.
c) Timetable for performance and /or implementation dates for each recommendation.

d) Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after
the completion of the andit, but no later than 9 months after the end of the audited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WO AT S0V

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000,

P L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reaunthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162; the huvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28
CFR Part 42, Subparts C, D, G. and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 C.F R Part 54.

8 COMMINGLING OF FUNDS. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and’or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and/or Request for
Proposals (REPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An
exemptiion to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Any request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
by the awarding Federal agency, specifically including any applicable regulations such as 28 C F R Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R. Part 22 Confidentiality of [dentifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C.F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 CF R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R_Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures. and the Award Term for Trafficking Persons in 2 C.F R § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services

b EF IS EEERENRE, ) SRIRPRSEL
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AAUVISUOL Y DOETU.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements authorized by the Violence Against Women Act of 1994,
P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 42 US.C. 3711 et. Seq.,
the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reanthorization Act of 2005, P L. 109-162, OVW’s implementing regulations at 28 CFR Part 90, the
current edition of the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Financial Grants Management Guide, (and the applicable program gunidelines and regulations),

as required.

erriares avalahle thromoh the (Crime Victims R enarations Prooram ac annronriste

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 CF R. Part 22 and, in particular, section 22.23.

LCLE USE ONLY

12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 3789g and 28
C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees, as a condition of subgrant approval, to

13. CRIME REPORTING. The law enforcement applicant agrees to begin or continue participating in the Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program or the
Louisiana Incident Based Reporting System (LIBRS) Programs of LCLE.

14 CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRANM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

-- 1168

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

STOP Violence Against Women Act (Federal 16 588 STOP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

Federal LD: 521243258

Parish: Tangipahoa

Street Address Line 1: 46497 North Morrison Boulevard

LCLE-200 (08/08)

Address Line 2: Address Line 3: PO Box 1946
City: Hammond State: LA Lip: 70404-1946
3. Recipient Agencies |Southeast Spouse Abuse Program
4. Project Director N N N o Title: Executive Director
Agency:
Street Address Line 1: confidential location
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70404
Phone: 985-542-8384 Fax: 985-420-1288 x429 Email: exdirssap82@ gmail com
5. Financial Officer Name: Chief Paul Scott Jones i:l:[:q_:
Street Address Line 1: P.O. Box 1946
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70404
Phone: 225-268-2386 Fax: Email: sjones@dspd.net
6. Contact B iZLe;c:}Efccuﬁxfe Director
Street Address Line 1: confidential location
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Lip: 70404
~m noe £an oo0a le__ nos 49n 1100 _aan T v anm
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roone: F&52-244-0209 |rar. FOO-FLF-L1L00 KLY |r_mau'. CXAmssap oL San. CoIIl

7. Brief Summary of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Project Domestic Violence Program
(Do Not Exceed Space  Southeast Spouse Abuse Program/dba/Southeast Advocates for Family Empowerment (SAFE) provides 24-hour crisis intervention, direct
Provided) and referral services to survivors who self-identify as being victims of domestic viclence and their dependent children in four parishes:

Tangipahoa, Livingston, Washington, and St. Helena.

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 13.734.00 FEDERAL 16.585.00]  100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,851.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 cenlen il b Loloh
EQUIPMENT 0.00 sl sl

- - STATE MATCH 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 T T T 0
CONSULTANTS 0.00 e PP
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 16,585.00]  100%
TOTAL 16,585.00 10. Project Start Date: 3/1/2013 Project End Date: 2/28/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louwsiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Southeast Spouse Abuse Program 16,585.00 16,585.00
Total: 16.585.00 16,585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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Applicant Ageney: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 13,734.00 13,734.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2.851.00 2,851.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 16.585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Southeast Spouse Abuse Program

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Adult/Outreach Advocate
Name: Kaitlin Tregle
Computation: 54.5 % of salary 13.734.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 13.734.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Adult/Outreach Advocate
Name: Kaitlin Tregle
Computation: 54 5% of benefits 2.851.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 2,851.00

|
LCLE-200 (08/08)
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| IKAVEL (INULUIJINAT L KALNINA)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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Item:

Computation: 0.00

Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 16,585.00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Budget Total Amount Paid with Federal | Amount Paid with Cash | Amount Paid with In-Kind Calculated Paid
Category Amount Dollars Match Match Amounts

Personnel 13,734 13.734 13,734

5 e 2.851 2.851 0 0 2,851
Benefits

Total: = 16,585 16,585 0 0 16,585

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL BEUDGET JUSTIFICATION

1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

4.1. i no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

SAFE covers a large geographic area in southeast Louisiana, 2517 square miles, and includes Tangipahoa, Livingston, St. Helena and Washington
Parishes. Owver 90% of this area in Louisiana is rural, small towns and villages with the exceptions of the City of Denham Springs and the City of
Hammond. SAFE's services are needed on a regular basis for individuals and families in these remote areas. Without SAFE's services, which are
supportive, unintrusive, free and confidential, provided in these areas on a regular basis, violence would continue fo perpetuate in the emvironment where
abuse victims are unaware of available services. SAFE staff are needed in these areas because of the high volime and severity of domestic violence cases
to increase awareness and educate the community on the services we provide. There are no opportunities for overtime in the proposed position. This

position is a carryover from the last grant, no new positions are proposed.
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6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Salaries are reviewed anmually by SAFE's Board of Directors and every effort is made to keep the range of similar job descriptions in the State of
Louisiana in an effort to attract and retain individuals with the highest degree of knowledge and skills and ethics.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Advocates are responsible to provide direct and referral services to survivors of domestic violence and their dependent children either in person or by
phone in the following settings: the main office, court, or in outreach locations within SAFE's four parish service area; Tangipahoa, Livingston,
Washington and St. Helena Parishes. Services include, but are not limited to, crisis intervention, safety planning, victim empowerment, education on
domestic violence, individual and group counseling, assistance with transportation, assistance with protective orders, including technical assistance, escort
to court, and advocacy: CVR referral and assistance with application. LAVNS referral, as well as information and referral to other specific needs. In an
effort to expand services and provide greater accessibility to victims and their dependent children, both advocates will spend a substantial part of their
time in the outreach parishes. Advocates assigned to this project provide educational and information presentations in the commmmities we serve and

collaborate with local court systems, law enforcement and other social service agencies on an ongoing basis to promote safety and enhance services.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position. ]

Kaitlin Tregle is an existing personnel. Kaitlin provides the necessary services to fulfill the obligations of this grant and the other grants that fund her full-
time position.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

9.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?

No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohinteers.

9.2. Are the volhinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7
Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA R.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the vohmteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

No
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9.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

No

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
X Adult Advocate 1.docx Adult Advocate Job Descriptions
X KTResume.doc

Kaithn Tregle Resume
13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior
approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

‘2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

‘3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

|1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

|1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

‘2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

|2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

|2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant
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CUNSULIANIS JUSIIFICALIUN

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.

o . AE A TEOW S R T
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153. DECIIUND:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.
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1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identifv and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

|7 Nevalaning tramine o srvnandine nnite of law anfrrcsment nfficere mdoes ather roawt nercnnnal and renceritores enecifically tarosting vinlant ~rimec
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T T T L S S

against women including sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for|
the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, including the crimes of sexual assanlt and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number
of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalldng.
No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State funds, to coordinate the response of State law

enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault. domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older

and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support. counseling. and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 51 of 54




SUBGRANT: 1168 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

No

11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal fustice initiatives while supporting complementary new initiatives and emergency services for victims and their
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families.

No

13. Supporiing the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalling and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

wiolence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

« Developing, in collaboration with prosecutors, courts, and victim service providers, standardized response policies for local law enforcement agencies,
including triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized;

» Notifving persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency;

s Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines, or legal assistance
services); and

« Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.

No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit. nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial, and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -

« the development and implementation of training for local victim domestic violence service providers, and to fund victim services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates," to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence commitied by law enforcement

personnel;

« the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence bv
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personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the IACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

o the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are you a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in vour particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

The National Coaltion Against Domestic Violence states that 1 in 4 women in Louisiana will be survivors of domestic violence at some point in their
lifetime (www ncadv.org, May 16, 2009). According to the 2012 Violence Policy Center (VCP) anmual report, Louisiana ranks number four (4) in the
nation in the rate of female homicides involving one female murder victim and one male offender with a rate of 1. 86 per 100,000. In cases where the

victim offender relationship could be identified, 94% were nurdered by someone they knew. Of these, 65% were wives or intimate aquaintances of their
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